DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO TAX AND TRADE BUREAU

Office of the Assistant Administrator, Field Operations
1310 G Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20220

September 12, 2019

AF-97802
4273672 Canada Inc. dba Cava Spiliadis
142 West 57th, Floor 9
New York, New York 10019-3300

Re: Suspension Paperwork for Basic Permit Number NY-1-15364
Dear 4273672 Canada Inc. dba Cava Spiliadis:

This confirms the suspension of your basic permit, NY-1-15364, for violations of the
Federal Alcohol Administration Act, 27 U.S.C § 201 et. seq. As you are aware, the
Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau conducted an investigation at 4273672
Canada Inc. dba Cava Spiliadis (hereinafter “Cava Spiliadis”) and contends that Cava
Spiliadis violated certain provisions of the Federal Alcohol Administration Act.

You have agreed to serve a one (1) day suspension of your basic permit to resolve the
noted violations. As part of this agreement, you agreed to withdraw your request for a
hearing regarding the suspension of your basic permit.

Enclosed with this letter are the following documents:

1. Suspension Agreement. This document was executed by you and the Alcohol
and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau and states that you acknowledge the
violations in the Order to Show Cause, withdraw your request for a hearing, and
agree that your basic permit will be suspended for a period of one (1) day.

2. Initial Decision and Final Order. This document advises you of the Alcohol and
Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau's findings and notifies you of the date of

suspension.

3. Order Instituting Suspension. This document suspends basic permit NY-1-15364
for one (1) day, on November 29, 2019.

As you know, the Federal Alcohol Administration Act (“FAA Act”) states that a basic
permit is necessary in order to engage in the business of importing and selling, offering
to deliver for sale, contracting to sell, or shipping, in interstate or foreign commerce
wine, either directly or through an affiliate. 27 U.S.C. § 203(a). Finally, a basic permit is
also required to publish, disseminate or cause to disseminate any advertisement of wine
imported, if the advertisement is in or is calculated to induce sales in interstate or
foreign commerce. 27 U.S.C. § 205(f).
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INITIAL DECISION

On April 25, 2019, the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau (hereinafter “TTB”)
issued to 4273672 Canada Inc. dba Cava Spiliadis (hereinafter “Cava Spiliadis”) an
Order to Show Cause why its authority to operate under basic permit number NY-|-
15364 should not be suspended due to willful violations of the conditions of the permit,
as set forth in the Order to Show Cause.

Title 27, United States Code, Section 204(e), provides in pertinent part that, by order of
the Secretary of the Treasury, and after due notice and opportunity for a hearing to the
permittee, a basic permit shall be suspended for such period as the Secretary of the
Treasury deems appropriate if the Secretary finds that the permittee has willfully
violated any of the conditions of the permit.

Cava Spiliadis and TTB have now entered into a Settlement Agreement to resolve the
immediate matter, which is currently before an Administrative Law Judge (ALJ). As part
of the agreement, without admitting guilt, Cava Spiliadis acknowledges the violations set
forth in the Order to Show Cause and has agreed to withdraw its request for hearing.
Cava Spiliadis is withdrawing its hearing request due to the cost of defending the
immediate matter, which it claims it is unable to afford. Therefore, under the authority of
27 C.F.R. § 71.79(b), TTB makes the following Findings and Decision.

EVIDENCE PRESENTED BY THE GOVERNMENT

1. The Order to Show Cause issued on April 25, 2019.

2. A Settlement Agreement executed by an authorized representative of Cava
Spiliadis, acknowledging (without admitting guilt) the violations alleged in the
Order to Show Cause and agreeing to the imposition of a one-day suspension.














